

Miriam Benitez

Passionate educator with over 30 years of experience working with diverse populations of students, families, and staff. Possess expertise and experience in language acquisition and addressing the academic and linguistic needs of learners of standard English.

License Summary

- K-8 Elementary Professional Teaching License with a Bilingual Endorsement
- K-12 Professional School Administrator License

Professional Experience

8/2014 - 10/2021 Principal, John S. Park Elementary School, CCSD

8/2013 - 8/2014 Director I, English Language Learner Program, CCSD

8/2010 - 8/2013 Coordinator IV, English Language Learner Program, CCSD

1/2007 - 8/2010 Dual Language Coordinator, English Language Learner Program, CCSD

8/2000 -12/2007 First Grade Teacher, Oran K. Gragson, CCSD

8/1999 - 6/2000 ELL Facilitator, Richard Rundle, CCSD

8/1998 - 7/1999 Kindergarten Teacher, Oran K. Gragson, CCSD

8/1997 - 7/1998 Second Grade Teacher, Oran K. Gragson, CCSD

1/1997 - 7/1997 First Grade/Pre-K Teacher, Lincoln Elementary School, CCSD

Education

Bachelor of Arts: Psychology
May 1996
University of Nevada, Las Vegas

Master of Arts: Education: Multicultural
August 1999
California State University, Dominguez Hills

Educational Specialist
March 2002
Nova Southeastern University

Reading	17-18 SBAC Results	17-18 Fall i-Ready Diagnostic			17-18 Winter i-Ready Diagnostic			18-19 SBAC Results	18-19 Fall i-Ready Diagnostic			18-19 Winter i-Ready Diagnostic		
		Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3		Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3
Overall	36%	15%	50%	35%	50%	33%	17%	50%	16%	51%	33%	51%	33%	17%
Kinder		7%	92%	1%	85%	15%	0%		7%	93%	0%	86%	14%	0%
1st Grade		5%	77%	18%	48%	49%	3%		12%	78%	10%	56%	44%	0%
2nd Grade		21%	49%	30%	60%	32%	8%		16%	47%	37%	61%	29%	10%
3rd Grade	33.00%	32%	23%	45%	51%	29%	20%	57.00%	26%	29%	45%	60%	23%	17%
4th Grade	34.00%	13%	40%	46%	30%	39%	31%	42.00%	16%	45%	39%	25%	48%	26%
5th Grade	39.00%	11%	30%	59%	32%	31%	37%	51.00%	14%	32%	54%	27%	33%	40%

2017 - 2019 John S. Park 2-year ELA Trend Data iReady & SBAC

Math	17-18 SBAC Results	17-18 Fall i-Ready Diagnostic			17-18 Winter i-Ready Diagnostic			18-19 SBAC Results	18-19 Fall i-Ready Diagnostic			18-19 Winter i-Ready Diagnostic		
		Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3		Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3	Tier 1	Tier 2	Tier 3
Overall	30%	10%	57%	33%	53%	33%	15%	33%	10%	60%	30%	53%	34%	13%
Kinder		11%	88%	1%	85%	15%	0%		3%	97%	0%	78%	22%	0%
1st Grade		3%	72%	25%	46%	48%	6%		6%	77%	16%	56%	44%	0%
2nd Grade		9%	61%	30%	57%	32%	11%		6%	63%	32%	52%	38%	10%
3rd Grade	30.00%	8%	48%	44%	47%	41%	12%	50.00%	8%	52%	40%	50%	37%	13%
4th Grade	19.00%	14%	39%	48%	38%	34%	27%	26.00%	21%	37%	42%	43%	32%	25%
5th Grade	26.00%	16%	42%	43%	45%	28%	27%	23.00%	13%	45%	41%	43%	32%	25%

2017 - 2019 John S. Park 2-year Math Trend Data iReady & SBAC

2020 CCSD ZOOM Elementary Schools WIDA ACCESS AGP Quartile Ranking

Year	District Name	School Name	Title I	Zoom	# of WIDA AGP	# MET WIDA AGP	% WIDA AGP
2020	Clark	Diaz ES	Y	Y	210	146	69.5
2020	Clark	Cambeiro ES	N	Y	161	102	63.4
2020	Clark	Herron ES	Y	Y	218	135	61.9
2020	Clark	Park ES	Y	Y	152	89	58.6
2020	Clark	McWilliams ES	Y	Y	248	140	56.5
2020	Clark	Pittman ES	N	Y	120	67	55.8
2020	Clark	Tate ES	Y	Y	187	100	53.5
2020	Clark	Gene Ward ES	N	Y	169	88	52.1
2020	Clark	Twin Lakes ES	Y	Y	185	95	51.4
2020	Clark	Dailey ES	Y	Y	180	91	50.6
2020	Clark	Cortez ES	N	Y	180	91	50.6
2020	Clark	Paradise ES	Y	Y	113	54	47.8
2020	Clark	Moore ES	Y	Y	182	85	46.7
2020	Clark	Hewetson ES	Y	Y	279	125	44.8
2020	Clark	Earl Ira ES	Y	Y	275	123	44.7
2020	Clark	Squires ES	Y	Y	266	118	44.4
2020	Clark	Warren ES	Y	Y	181	80	44.2
2020	Clark	Beckley ES	N	Y	241	106	44.0
2020	Clark	Martinez ES	Y	Y	178	77	43.3
2020	Clark	Stanford ES	Y	Y	123	53	43.1
2020	Clark	Edwards ES	N	Y	165	71	43.0
2020	Clark	Rowe ES	Y	Y	131	56	42.7
2020	Clark	Craig ES	N	Y	169	72	42.6
2020	Clark	Lunt ES	Y	Y	226	92	40.7
2020	Clark	Ronzzone ES	N	Y	243	94	38.7
2020	Clark	Crestwood ES	Y	Y	246	95	38.6
2020	Clark	Thomas ES	N	Y	178	66	37.1
2020	Clark	Lynch ES	Y	Y	188	69	36.7
2020	Clark	Tom Williams ES	Y	Y	259	94	36.3
2020	Clark	Detwiler ES	Y	Y	142	50	35.2
2020	Clark	Petersen ES	N	Y	199	66	33.2

2019-2020 Quartiles WIDA ACCESS AGP

ELEM

75th	50th	Below 50th	25th
80.0% - 55.8%	55.7% - 47.5%	47.4% - 39.4%	39.3% - 0.0%

MS

75th	50th	Below 50th	25th
53.8% - 29.9%	29.8% - 20.8%	20.7% - 15.8%	15.7% - 0.0%

HS

75th	50th	Below 50th	25th
63.6% - 15.3%	15.2% - 10.7%	10.6% - 6.3%	6.2% - 0.0%